

Snell & Wilmer



Tyler V. Thomas

Associate | Phoenix

Tel. 602.382.6274

tvthomas@swlaw.com

Main Bio

Tyler Thomas is an associate in the firm's labor and employment group. He received his J.D. from the Sandra Day O'Connor College of Law at Arizona State University. Prior to starting his legal career, Tyler served as a police officer for the City of Scottsdale in Arizona.

Education

- Arizona State University, Sandra Day O'Connor College of Law (J.D., cum laude, 2022)
 - Carstens Foundation Merit Scholarship
 - CALI Award: Criminal Law
 - J. Reuben Clark Law Society
 - Scholar, Leadership Council on Legal Diversity
- Arizona State University (B.A., Biochemistry, 2007)

Previous Professional Experience

- Town of Gilbert Judicial Selection and Advisory Board, Citizen Volunteer (2021-Present)
- Struck Love Bojanowski & Acedo PLC, Law Clerk (2021)
- The Rosenstein Law Group, Intern (2020-2021)
- Littler Mendelson, Summer Associate (2020)
- Arizona Legal Center, Volunteer (2019-2020)
- City of Scottsdale, Police Officer (2007-2019)

Bar Admissions

- Arizona

Court Admissions

- Supreme Court of Arizona